

Trent Mason Project Manager



CERTIFICATIONS

Lightening Protection InstituteLPI Inspector

OSHA 10 Hour Certification

Aerial & Scissor Lift Operator

Trent has more than ten years of construction and technical experience. He specializes in quality assurance consulting and architectural product testing. With a keen eye for detail, Trent has provided valuable insight to clients by identifying potential issues in design and quality during each phase of construction. He has also personally created and managed building envelope testing programs for several large, high-profile commercial projects. These testing programs focused on mockup, water penetration, air infiltration, roof uplift, adhesion, and various other quality control tests.

As a project manager, Trent is primarily responsible for: quality assurance observations, forensics investigating, mock-up observation and testing, field and laboratory testing, development of lab standards, documents, templates, software, and equipment. He is also responsible for condition surveys of existing structures, field reports, development of design specifications and repair details, bidding services, and overseeing repairs.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Degree | 2002 University of North Carolina at Wilmington Finance

Bachelor of Science Degree | 2002 University of North Carolina at Wilmington Marketing

EXPERIENCE

Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLCProject Manager | 2018 to present

Criterium Engineers

Engineering Field Technician | 2018 - 2018

Intertek

Laboratory Supervisor | 2017 - 2018 Project Lead | 2015 - 2017

Eastern Technical Associates Field Instructor | 2010 - 2015

Allied Restoration Specialist Project Manager | 2008 - 2010

 \searrow

trent.mason@becsmd.com



919.322.1617



www.becsmd.com



Carolina